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September 4, 2013

Paul Stoetzer

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Reference: C00193433
JUNE MONTHLY REPORT (05/01/2013 ? 05/31/2013)
Your Letter: August 14, 2013

A portion of the refund for Hugh Lehman disclosed on Schedule B supporting Line 28(a) was for 2011 and 2012
contributions. Mr. Lehman?s aggregate contribution total for 2013 had not yet exceeded $200 and therefore was not
reported on Schedule A supporting Line 11Al.

A portion of Mary McCally?s refund disclosed on this report was for 2012 contributions. Ms. McCally had also not
reached the reporting threshold for 2013 as of this report.

If you require further information or clarification, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Caroline C. Fines
Assistant Treasurer




